SPRINGFIELD

MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, August 17, 2021, 7:30 P.M. Town Board Meeting

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Chair Jim Pulvermacher called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Roll call shows Chair Pulvermacher and Supervisors Dave Laufenberg, Matt Wright, Art Meinholz, and Dan Dresen present.

Also present were Road Patrolman Darin Ripp, Clerk-Treasurer Dianah Fayas, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Doreen Jackson, Darell Harlin, Brad Meinholz, and Corey Wipperfurth.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

- 2. CONFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETINGS LAW The Clerk confirmed that the agenda was posted at town hall and on the Town website. The meeting is being recorded for use during the drafting of the meeting minutes.
- 3. INFORMAL PUBLIC COMMENT TIME None.
- MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Aug. 3, 2021
 Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried, 5-0.
- 5. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

Plan Commission Chair Jeff Endres joined Chairperson Pulvermacher for a CUP review of Yahara Materials CUP for a concrete batch plant. The mobile plant is not currently in use on site but the chairmen were shown the previous set up location as well as a new location on the property. Chairperson Pulvermacher sent the letter to the Middleton Common Council and Administrator that was approved at the last meeting; Administrator Davis was not happy, but no other responses have been received. Chairperson Pulvermacher, Town Planner Mark Roffers and Clerk Fayas met with staff from the Village of Waunakee to discuss and work out details of the Intergovernmental Agreement between the two municipalities. The joint Plan Commission / Town Board meeting and public hearing for the Meier farm rezone was cancelled; the applicant didn't have all of the application materials submitted timely. The Town received an email from a resident regarding farm animals repeatedly getting loose and wandering onto roads and neighbors' properties.

 OPERATOR'S LICENSE- LINDSAY ASCHLIMAN, MISSOURI TAVERN Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to grant Lindsay Aschliman an operator's license for Missouri Tavern. Motion carried, 5-0. 7. CUP AMENDMENT TO ALLOW INSTALLATION OF BUILDING SIGN—BIODIGESTER Sup. Meinholz stepped off the board for discussion and action on this item.

A CUP is required to allow for installation of a wall sign at the digester; at the time of their application for their existing CUP, a wall sign was not contemplated, so it was not added to the existing CUP application and permit. Chairperson Pulvermacher advised staff that an amendment could be done at the town board level to their existing CUP to permit the wall sign installation. The sign will be a non-illuminated, 10' x 15' wall sign mounted to the digester closest to Schneider Road.

Motion by Sup. Laufenberg, seconded by Sup. Wright to approve the CUP amendment for Biodigester sign, adding Item #32 as proposed* to the CUP. Motion carried, 4-0.

* 32. "The Property" is permitted one (1) 150 ft², single faced Wall sign, defined in Town Zoning 1.0805(2) as "Wall--45 mph speed limit or more," to be installed on the north eastern section of the northern most digester.

Sup. Meinholz came back on the board.

8. HOUSE RAZING

The property owner reports the demolition has started and will be completed by October 1st. Staff was directed to take this item off the agenda until the first meeting in October.

9. GRANARY REMOVAL

The property owner relayed an update to Sup. Meinholz as they were unable to attend the meeting. The property owner expects the necessary equipment to become available near the end of September and anticipates demolition starting during September or October. Staff was directed to remove from the agenda until the first meeting in November.

10. AIR QUALITY TESTING REQUEST

The Town has received a request for air quality monitoring, related to lead particulate from leaded airplane fuel. Town of Middleton Chair Richson provided a recommendation based on her research that was affordable and easy to maintain, but would not be "certifiable" to use in court, but the results could be used to petition the DNR for official testing. The board would like to know if there are any residents that would volunteer to have such a monitor installed at their residence, and provide the requisite power and WiFi needed for operation, before purchasing any units. Chairperson Pulvermacher will contact potential volunteers and add this item to the next agenda.

11. CD MATURING

Quotes from the two local banks Springfield uses as depositories provided interest rates ranging from .15% for 11 months up to .5% for 48 months.

Motion by Sup. Laufenberg, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to invest the proceeds from the maturing CD at Monona Bank for 12 months at .33%.

12. OLD BUSINESS

a. MIDDLETON MOREY AIRPORT UPDATE

Chair Richson from the Town of Middleton provided two documents to Chairperson Pulvermacher for consideration: a copy of a letter in support of a petition by Earthjustice petition the U.S. Environmental Protection agency (EPA) to make an endangerment finding...that leaded aviation gasoline contributes to air pollution that harms public health and welfare and a letter to the City of Middleton from the Town of Middleton objecting to the design &/or implementation of a survey to obtain citizen opinions with respect to Morey Airport reconstruction and expansion options. The Town of Middleton board will be voting on whether to authorize supporting and sending the letters of support and objection respectively.

b. JAR STORAGE ZONING VIOLATION

Staff researched old plan commission and town board minutes, and building permits to determine that the buildings on site all appear to have been built with the Town's knowledge and/or approval, however no documentation could be found for the additions of storage units onto three of the buildings. JAR stakeholders would like to bring the property into compliance as practicably as possible.

c. POSTING ROADS

The board would like to impose weight limits as needed, based on road and traffic conditions, addressing cut through traffic, while allowing town businesses to continue to conduct business efficiently. Patrolman Ripp will develop a list of roads and discuss posting parameters with town engineers before bringing back to the board at their second meeting in September.

d. BLIGHT

13. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Sup. Dresen: Sup. Dresen will attend the Middleton Fire District meeting this Thursday.

<u>Sup. Meinholz:</u> Waunakee EMS was scheduled to meet last week, but did not have a quorum to hold a meeting. Their 2022 budget process has started.

Sup. Wright: Nothing at this time.

<u>Sup. Laufenberg</u>: Cross Plains EMS met last week. The 2022 budget will include an additional part-time position; with the 2020 census numbers, the Town's share of expenses increased by 1.5%, roughly \$8,000.

Chairman Pulvermacher: Nothing to add.

14. ROAD PATROLMAN'S REPORT

Northwestern Stone is starting the second culvert replacement on Pheasant Branch tomorrow. The second pass of mowing is done. Payne & Dolan may need a reminder to finish the shouldering on Riles Road. Patrolman Ripp reported he was called for federal jury duty for September, so he may have to take some unexpected time off.

15. CLERK/TREASURER'S REPORT AND CORRESPONDENCE

a. Animal nuisance/insufficiently restrained animals—goats and steers Sup. Meinholz will work with the Clerk to draft a letter to the property owners, who lease the property to the animal owners, to ensure they're aware of the escaping animals on their property, as repeated wandering into the road could become a liability in the event of a future accident. *See also Chairperson's Report above.*

16. APPROVAL OF BILLS AS PRESENTED

Motion by Sup. Laufenberg, seconded by Chairperson Pulvermacher to pay the bills. Motion carried, 5-0.

17. ADJOURN

Motion by Chairperson Pulvermacher, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 p.m. Motion carried, 5-0.